Wayvee Ltd

Spyrou Araouzou, 2, FAYSA HOUSE, 2nd floor, Flat/Office 201 Limassol 3036 Cyprus
Tel: +1 9295636330

Email: oleg.muravyev@wayvee.com

Date: 2025-3-4

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir/Madam,

Our product Wayvee Sensor, model: V2.2, FCC ID: 2BNEHV2-2, for marketing
purpose, this product only supports BT(GFSK, n/4-DQPSK, 8DPSK), BLE 1M,
2.4G Wi-Fi(2412-2462MHz, 2422-2452MHz; 802.11b/g/n20/n40 modes), 5G
Wi-Fi(5150-5250MHz; 5250-5350MHz; 5470-5725MHz; 5725-5850MHz, 802.11
a/n20/n40/ac20/ac40/ac80 modes), Radar (58-61.49GHz, 58-59.34GHz). The other
functions, bands and modes was disabled to use by manufacturer in the software, the
end user has no capability to activate it.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:

Mr Sergey Khurs

Head of Production



